Good afternoon,

I have had time to review your application today. | have a few concerns that | feel
the following conditions will cover.

1, sale by retail of alcohol 0900 to 2300 hours.

(I do not want alcohol on sale before children go to school)

2, Alcohol will be stocked in fridges or shelves only.

{no alcohol to be stored on the shop floor)

3, CCTV to be recording and maintained with a 30 record capability. Copies to be
made upon request for the Police or Local Authority.

4, There will be at least one member of staff on duty during licensable activity that
can operate and download CCTV

5, No la#ger or cider above 7% ABV

6, Challenge 25 to be in place.

t feel these will all help to support the licensing objectives.

Please let me know your thoughts. If you are happy with these please let me know
and | will notify the Council that the Police support your application. If you are not
happy please let me know. | will most likely have to object to the application.

Regards

Darren

PC il DENNETT
Police Licensing Enforcement Officer
CSU - Thanet
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